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DATE: November 6, 1996

TO: Kay E. Flynn, Chict of Records, Division of Records and Rcrming

FROM: Donna Cyrus-Williams, Division of Legal Serviees ™' /24 | -
Barry F. Davis, Division of Water and Wastewater 3

RE: Docket No. 960011-WS - Investigation of rates of Indiantown Company. Inc. in
Martin County for possible overcarnings.

Please reopen the above-mentioned  docket for the following reasons.

On May 10, 1996, in Docket No. 96001 1-WS. Order No. PSC-96-0657-FOF-WS wis
issued, requiring Indiantown Company. Inc. to make refunds to customers.  An extension
of time 10 complete the refunds was granted by Order No. PSC-96-1204-FOF-WS, issued
Sepiember 23, 1996. The docket was thereafter closed on October 15, 1996, pursuant 1o
Order No. PSC-96-1205-FOF-WS, also issued on September 23, 1996.

However, on October 22, 1996, the utility filed a Petition Tor Waiver-of Pyle and

tor Extension of Time 10 Make Refunds.  Therelore, it is necessary-1o reopen 41C docket
in order 0 make a recommendation o the Commission on these Ygguests—

Please feel free to contact me at 413-6185 with any guestions regarding this matier.
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